

MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS

\* \* \* \* \*

THURSDAY, MAY 26, 2022

\* \* \* \* \*

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

LISA DEELEY, CHAIRWOMAN  
SETH BLUESTEIN, COMMISSIONER  
OMAR SABIR, COMMISSIONER

HELD AT:

Guerin Recreation Center  
2201 South 16th Street  
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

REPORTED BY: Samantha Clearfield

STREHLOW & ASSOCIATES  
COURT REPORTERS - VIDEOGRAPHERS  
54 FRIENDS LANE, SUITE 116  
NEWTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18940  
[https://urldefense.com/v3/\\_\\_http://WWW.STREHLOWCOURTREPORTING.](https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://WWW.STREHLOWCOURTREPORTING.)

1

\* \* \* \* \*

2

P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

3

\* \* \* \* \*

4

5

CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Good evening.

6

Hello everyone. I want to call the May 26,

7

2022, meeting of the Return Board for the 2022

8

Primary and Special Election to order.

9

First, I will preserve the order and

10

decorum of these meetings. Everyone in

11

attendance should be on notice that shouting

12

out or interrupting the proceedings will not

13

be tolerated. Those who violate this will be

14

asked to leave.

15

The Sunshine Act permits anyone

16

attending a public meeting to object to a

17

perceived violation at any time during the

18

meeting. If you choice to do so, please

19

succinctly state your objection. Objecting is

20

not an opportunity for speechmaking.

21

We are here in the 26th Ward, at one of

22

the polling places for one of the affected

23

divisions for your convenience, for the

24

convenience of voters in question.

1                   I would like to thank everyone for  
2                   joining us. I know that a Thursday night  
3                   before Memorial Day weekend is not ideal, I  
4                   promise that we will try to get you in and out  
5                   as quickly as possible.

6                   We are here to conduct a hearing  
7                   concerning mail-in ballots whose applications  
8                   were received by the Philadelphia Board of  
9                   Elections requesting for ballots to be sent to  
10                  PO Box 54705 or to 2845 South 16th Street.

11                  This is one of the most serious matters  
12                  that have come up in recent years though it is  
13                  unclear if any laws have been broken.

14                  That is a matter for the District  
15                  Attorney or others to determine. We are here  
16                  concerning the resulting ballots. We will  
17                  hear testimony tonight and vote on the matter  
18                  along with provisional ballot categories at  
19                  tomorrow's meeting that will be 11:00 a.m. at  
20                  our ballot processing center at 11311  
21                  Roosevelt Boulevard.

22                  Because we have a lot of witnesses to  
23                  go through, we will have public comment at the  
24                  end of the meeting.

1                   Just for those of you, I'm the City  
2                   Commissioner Chairwoman Lisa Deeley. I'm  
3                   joined here at this meeting by Commissioner  
4                   Seth Bluestein and I'm going to proceed with  
5                   new business. And I will call on Chris O'Hare  
6                   from our Investigation Unit. Chris?

7                   MR. O'HARE: Good afternoon.

8                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Can you state your  
9                   name and position for the record please?

10                  MR. O'HARE: Yes. My name is Chris  
11                  O'Hare and I am a clerk for the Commissioner's  
12                  Investigations Unit.

13                  CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Can you state your  
14                  involvement in this matter?

15                  MR. O'HARE: I became involved in this  
16                  investigation on May 5th. We received  
17                  multiple mail-in ballot applications that had  
18                  the ballot being sent to the same address  
19                  which was PO Box 54705.

20                  Of course concerns were raised so I was  
21                  given a list of all the applicants whose  
22                  ballots were sent or going to be sent to said  
23                  PO Box.

24                  My task was to contact these voters to

1 see if they would like a replacement ballot to  
2 insure they correctly receive the mail-in  
3 ballot for the upcoming election.

4 Afterwards I dealt with the letters and  
5 subpoenas in reference to this hearing.

6 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you. You  
7 started reaching out to voters before the  
8 Inquirer article was published, correct?

9 MR. O'HARE: Correct, I started  
10 reaching out on May 5th and the article wasn't  
11 published until a later date.

12 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: How many voters  
13 requested a replacement ballot?

14 MR. O'HARE: In total there were 39  
15 applications that were affiliated with that PO  
16 Box and of the 39, 28 of them had requested a  
17 replacement ballot.

18 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: What party were all  
19 of these voters registered in?

20 MR. O'HARE: All the voters are  
21 registered Republicans.

22 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: What divisions were  
23 they registered in?

24 MR. O'HARE: All the voters were

1 registered in Ward 26 and the Division varied  
2 from 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 12.

3 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: PO Box 54705 is the  
4 address of the Republican Registration  
5 Coalition PAC, correct.

6 MR. O'HARE: Correct.

7 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: William Lanzilotti  
8 Jr. is the chair of that PAC, correct?

9 O'HARE: Correct.

10 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: 2845 South 16th  
11 Street is where Mr. Lanzilotti Jr. is  
12 registered to vote, correct?

13 MR. O'HARE: Correct.

14 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did the voters that  
15 you spoke to seem to be aware that their  
16 ballot was being mailed to a PO Box and not to  
17 their home address?

18 MR. O'HARE: Generally speaking, most  
19 of the voters were unaware of the PO Box and  
20 they thought the ballots would be sent to  
21 their registered address and even some were  
22 unaware that they had applied for a mail-in  
23 ballot.

24 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you. Let the

1 record reflect that we are now joined by  
2 Commissioner Omar Sabir.

3 Did anyone you spoke to state they  
4 wanted their ballot to go to that PO Box?

5 MR. O'HARE: There were no voters that  
6 preferred the PO Box over their registered  
7 address, no.

8 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did the voters that  
9 you spoke to say that they had received the  
10 original ballot that they requested?

11 MR. O'HARE: At the time of contact in  
12 those that I spoke to, there were two  
13 households that confirmed they received their  
14 original ballot.

15 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: How many of the  
16 voters including the ballots sent to 2845  
17 South 16th Street returned their ballot and  
18 which ones did we get back.

19 Mr. O'HARE: So in total there were  
20 seven people that returned their mail-in  
21 ballot.

22 The first was Phillip Baldino. He had  
23 returned his original ballot. His ballot was  
24 one of the ones that were sent to 2845

1 South 16th Street not the PO Box.

2 Next was Thomas Gillespie. He returned  
3 an original ballot. His ballot was sent to  
4 the PO Box. I tried to contact Thomas for a  
5 replacement ballot but I was unable to reach  
6 him.

7 The third was Leonard Armstrong. He  
8 returned both the original and the replacement  
9 ballot. I spoken to him over the phone, he  
10 asked what would happen to the original ballot  
11 sent to the PO Box if he received a new  
12 replacement ballot. And I told him the  
13 original would be voided, which it has been.

14 The fourth is James O'Keefe he returned  
15 the replacement ballot that was delivered to  
16 his registered address. Jaclyn O'Keefe she  
17 returned the replacement ballot that was  
18 delivered to her registered address.

19 Nicole Medina (ph), she returned her  
20 replacement ballot that was delivered to her  
21 registered address. And finally Vincenzo  
22 Didonato and he returned a replacement ballot  
23 that was delivered to his registered address.

24 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you. Do you



1           feel that these voters did anything wrong that  
2           would warrant their vote not being counted?

3           MR. O'HARE: I do not believe the  
4           voters did anything wrong that would warrant  
5           their vote note counting.

6           CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Is there anything  
7           else that you feel that we should know or that  
8           you would like add into the record?

9           MR. O'HARE: Not at this time.

10          CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do any of the other  
11          Commissioners have questions for this witness.

12          COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: Chris, you  
13          said Mr. Baldino had his ballot sent to 2845  
14          South 16th Street; is that correct?

15          MR. O'HARE: That is correct.

16          COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: Is he  
17          registered to vote there?

18          MR. O'HARE: He is not.

19          COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: Thank you.

20          CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Any other questions  
21          for this witness? Hearing none.

22          COMMISSIONER SABIR: Madam Chair.

23          CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Oh, I'm sorry.

24          COMMISSIONER SABIR: Were you aware of

1 Philadelphiavotes.com, like our website?

2 MR. O'HARE: Yes.

3 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you, Chris.

4 I'm going to call voters from the list. You  
5 can step away Chris, thank you.

6 The first voter is Leonard Armstrong.  
7 Good evening, sir. Could you state your name  
8 for the record please?

9 MR. ARMSTRONG: Leonard Armstrong. I  
10 live at 1746 Stocker Street, Philadelphia PA.

11 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you.

12 Mr. Armstrong do you solemnly swear or affirm  
13 to answer all questions truthfully and  
14 honestly put forth to you today?

15 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

16 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Were you aware that  
17 you submitted an application to request a  
18 mail-in ballot?

19 MR. ARMSTRONG: I was aware of it, yes.

20 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Please describe the  
21 circumstances on how you applied?

22 MR. ARMSTRONG: I spoke to the  
23 gentleman Bill and he requested that I do --  
24 if I would want do a mail-in ballot or if I

1           would vote in person, I said I would rather do  
2           a mail-in ballot. So I did not know that, I  
3           didn't know the full process of how a mail-in  
4           ballot was being done.

5                        This is the first and it will be the  
6           last I can tell you that even if I'm on my  
7           death bed, it will be my last.

8                        CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you know the  
9           person who brought you the application?

10                      MR. ARMSTRONG: I've known him for  
11           quite a few years. I know his family as well.

12                      CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you fill out  
13           the entire application yourself?

14                      MR. ARMSTRONG: The ballot?

15                      CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: The mail-in ballot  
16           application. The application for the mail-in  
17           ballot?

18                      MR. ARMSTRONG: I believe I did, yes.  
19           As far as I recall the application itself.

20                      CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Yes.

21                      MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, I believe I did,  
22           yes.

23                      CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Were you aware that  
24           you request your ballot to be mailed to PO Box

1 54705?

2 MR. ARMSTRONG: No, I had no idea.

3 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do you know if that  
4 mailing address was on the application when  
5 you filled it out?

6 MR. ARMSTRONG: No.

7 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you ever  
8 receive your original ballot that was mailed  
9 to the PO Box?

10 MR. ARMSTRONG: It was dropped off, I  
11 believe, on a Saturday. I can't remember the  
12 dates.

13 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: When you voted, so  
14 you got your original ballot back?

15 MR. ARMSTRONG: I actually wound up  
16 with two ballots. The first ballot that was  
17 filled out and I understand it was voided and  
18 then the prior testimony from Chris -- I did  
19 talk to Chris and he explained what was going  
20 down and I was like okay send me the second  
21 ballot and I'll use that ballot.

22 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: When you voted was  
23 the person who brought you the mail-in ballot  
24 application with you.

1 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

2 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you feel undo  
3 pressure to vote in any certain way?

4 MR. ARMSTRONG: No.

5 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do you feel that  
6 your ballot should be counted?

7 MR. ARMSTRONG: Which one?

8 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: The second one.

9 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

10 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Is there anything  
11 else you feel that we should know or that you  
12 would like added to the record?

13 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, don't violate the  
14 first rule. When you are 21 years old, don't  
15 talk politics in a bar. That's it. That's my  
16 only comment.

17 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you, sir.  
18 Hold on one second, okay. Do any of the other  
19 Commissioners have any other questions for  
20 Mr. Armstrong?

21 COMMISSIONER SABIR: Mr. Armstrong, for  
22 clarity, for the record you only filled out  
23 one ballot, correct.

24 MR. ARMSTRONG: I filled out actually

1 two. The first one was later got voided  
2 because they sent to that PO Box. That one  
3 since it's voided, I only filled out one then.

4 COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: Mr. Armstrong  
5 when you completed the original ballot how did  
6 that ballot get returned to the Commissioners  
7 Office?

8 MR. ARMSTRONG: It was mailed. I  
9 mailed the second ballot. The first ballot I  
10 think we went back and forth and it was going  
11 to the mailbox.

12 He was just dropping it off it already  
13 had postage on it. I didn't see any big deal  
14 about it. Of course I didn't know what the  
15 hell I was involved in either.

16 I'm sorry for that last comment.

17 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: One more question  
18 when you say Billy do you mean William  
19 Lanzilotti Jr.?

20 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

21 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you. Any  
22 other questions? Mr. Armstrong, thank you so  
23 much for being here tonight we appreciate it.

24 We are going to call Vincenzo Didonato,

1           please. Good evening.

2                   MR. DIDONATO: Hi.

3                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do you swear and  
4           affirm that the statement you're about to give  
5           this evening are true and correct?

6                   MR. DIDONATO: Yes.

7                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you. Could  
8           you please state your name again for the  
9           record?

10                  MR. DIDONATO: Vincenzo Didonato.

11                  CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Your address?

12                  MR. DIDONATO: 2652 South Hicks Street.

13                  CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Were you aware that  
14           you submitted an application to request a mail  
15           ballot?

16                  MR. DIDONATO: Yes.

17                  CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Please describe the  
18           circumstances on how you applied.

19                  MR. DIDONATO: My friend Billy asked me  
20           if I wanted a mail-in ballot. I said yeah and  
21           then one came in the mail.

22                  CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Is this Billy --  
23           what is Billy's full name?

24                  MR. DIDONATO: I think William

1           Lanzilotti.

2                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you fill out  
3 the entire application yourself?

4                   MR. DIDONATO: Yes.

5                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Were you aware that  
6 you requested your ballot to be mailed to PO  
7 Box 54705?

8                   MR. DIDONATO: No.

9                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Was the mailing  
10 address on the application when you filled it  
11 out?

12                   MR. DIDONATO: I believe so.

13                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you ever  
14 receive your original mail-in that was mailed  
15 to the PO Box?

16                   MR. DIDONATO: I don't know.

17                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: You received a  
18 replacement ballot?

19                   MR. DIDONATO: I got one ballot in the  
20 mail and that was after I spoke with Billy,  
21 then it came to my home address.

22                   CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Okay so that was a  
23 replacement ballot. When you voted was there  
24 anybody -- was the person who had you apply



1 for the mail-in ballot application with you?

2 MR. DIDONATO: No.

3 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do you feel that  
4 your ballot should be counted?

5 MR. DIDONATO: Yeah.

6 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Is there anything  
7 else that you feel that we should know or that  
8 you would like to add into the record?

9 MR. DIDONATO: No.

10 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do any of the other  
11 Commissioners have any questions for  
12 Mr. Didonato?

13 COMMISSIONER SABIR: Yes, previously  
14 you stated that you didn't know whether or not  
15 you received that first ballot. Just for the  
16 record standpoint is it yes or no.

17 MR. DIDONATO: No, like I got two in  
18 the mail are you asking?

19 COMMISSIONER SABIR: No the first  
20 ballot you said you didn't know whether or not  
21 you received it.

22 MR. DIDONATO: No, I just got one  
23 ballot in the mail.

24 COMMISSIONER SABIR: Just one ballot

1 total.

2 MR. DIDONATO: Yeah.

3 COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: I have no  
4 questions.

5 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Hearing no more  
6 questions, thank you Mr. Didonato for your  
7 time and you are excused.

8 MR. DIDONATO: Thank you.

9 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: I'll now call  
10 Jackie O'Keefe. Hi Ms. O'Keefe, can you state  
11 your name for the record please?

12 MS. O'KEEFE: Jackie O'Keefe.

13 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Your address?

14 MS. O'KEEFE: 2216 South 17th.

15 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do you swear or  
16 affirm that the statements you're about to  
17 give tonight are true and accurate?

18 MS. O'KEEFE: Yes.

19 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Were you aware that  
20 you sent in an application to request a  
21 mail-in ballot?

22 MS. O'KEEFE: Yes.

23 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Please describe the  
24 circumstances on how you applied.

1 MS. O'KEEFE: Some man came to my door.  
2 I don't know him and he asked if I wanted or  
3 my family if they wanted to mail-in the  
4 ballots so I said, yeah. He said okay he just  
5 took our names. So I asked for his ID he gave  
6 me his license.

7 I showed my husband. He's not here, my  
8 husband right now. So that's all he told us  
9 to do and he took our names.

10 He didn't give us any ballot and then I  
11 think this guy came to our house not too long  
12 ago and put three ballots in our mailbox.

13 So I only had to fill out one, one time  
14 and I mailed them on 16th Snyder in a drop  
15 box.

16 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you fill the  
17 entire application out yourself?

18 MS. O'KEEFE: Myself, yeah.

19 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Were you aware that  
20 the ballot that you requested was being mailed  
21 to PO Box 54705?

22 MS. O'KEEFE: No, no one said that.

23 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Did you ever  
24 receive your original ballot that was mailed

1 to the PO Box?

2 MS. O'KEEFE: No, just the one from  
3 Chris, I think his name was in my mailbox.  
4 That's the only one. He knocked on the door  
5 one night asking do you want yours to come to  
6 your house or a PO Box, I said oh my house and  
7 that was it.

8 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: When you voted was  
9 the person, who brought you the mail-in ballot  
10 application there?

11 MS. O'KEEFE: The what?

12 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Was the original  
13 person that brought you the mail-in ballot  
14 application there when you voted?

15 MS. O'KEEFE: No, I don't even know who  
16 he was. He told me his name but I have no  
17 clue who he was. I think his last name was  
18 Burke (ph) if I remember right.

19 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Do you feel that  
20 your ballot should be counted?

21 MS. O'KEEFE: Yes.

22 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Is there anything  
23 else that you feel that we should know or that  
24 you would like added to the record.

1 MS. O'KEEFE: No.

2 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you. Is  
3 there any other questions for this witness?

4 COMMISSIONER SABIR: No.

5 COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: Do you believe  
6 that the person who had you fill out the  
7 application would be Michael Burke? Does that  
8 name sound familiar.

9 MS. O'KEEFE: I don't remember the  
10 person. I just know he said Burke. I didn't  
11 even have his license but I showed it to my  
12 husband. I didn't care.

13 COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: Thank you.

14 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Thank you so much,  
15 Ms. O'Keefe. Thanks for being here and you're  
16 excused.

17 There are no more witnesses to be heard  
18 tonight.

19 Lastly we received a letter from  
20 William Lanzilotti Jr.'s attorney in response  
21 to our subpoena indicating that his client is  
22 invoking his Fifth Amendment rights to all our  
23 questions and that he did not plan to attend  
24 the hearing.

1                   Is Mr. Lanzilotti here? Seeing that he  
2 is not here, we will enter this letter into  
3 the record in place of his testimony.

4                   We will now move to public comment.  
5 Commenter's shall state where they live or if  
6 they are not a resident of Philadelphia, that  
7 they're a Philadelphia taxpayer or since this  
8 is the Return Board, which candidate they  
9 represent.

10                  Public comment is not an opportunity  
11 for dialogue or Q&A, it is public comment, a  
12 chance for you to tell us what you think.  
13 Each speaker shall have two minutes.

14                  However I may extend this time at my  
15 discretion. All public comments must be  
16 relevant or germane to board business.

17                  Finally, it is my responsibility to  
18 preserve the order and decorum of the meetings  
19 so as such profane, slanderous, discriminatory  
20 or personal attacks will not be tolerated.  
21 Anyone wishing to offer public comment please  
22 step forward.

23                  No one is here for public comment so  
24 we will move to Commissioner Bluestein for

1 e-mailed public comment.

2 COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: There were no  
3 e-mailed public comments for this meeting.

4 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Commissioner  
5 Bluestein, do you have any items to be added  
6 to the agenda?

7 COMMISSIONER BLUESTEIN: I do not.

8 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Commissioner Sabir,  
9 do you have any items to be added to the  
10 agenda?

11 COMMISSIONER SABIR: No, I do not but I  
12 would like to commend my colleagues for  
13 putting this together on such short notice.

14 This is unprecedented and I would like  
15 to thank the Commissioners and deputies and  
16 also I brought my two sons here, they're the  
17 youngest attendants here in the meeting.

18 It's good that they can witness  
19 democracy firsthand.

20 CHAIRWOMAN DEELEY: Yes, thank you. I  
21 certainly would like to thank all of you for  
22 being here tonight. Again I know the Thursday  
23 before a holiday weekend is not ideal but we  
24 do appreciate you taking this time to be with

1                   us. Thank you.

2                               With no items remaining on the agenda,

3                   we will see you tomorrow.

4                               \* \* \* \* \*

5       (Whereupon the meeting concluded at 6:23 p.m.)

6                               \* \* \* \* \*

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

I hereby certify that the proceedings and evidence noted are contained fully and accurately in the stenographic notes taken by me upon the foregoing matter, and that this is a correct transcript of the same.

Court Reporter-Notary Public

(The foregoing certification of this transcript does not apply to any reproduction of the same by any means, unless under the direct control and/or supervision of the certifying reporter.)

<b>A</b>				
<b>a.m.</b> 3:19	14:4,8,20,22	<b>bed</b> 11:7	1:7 2:5 4:2,8	9:12,16,19,22
<b>accurate</b> 18:17	<b>article</b> 5:8,10	<b>believe</b> 9:3	4:13 5:6,12,18	9:24 13:21
<b>accurately</b> 25:5	<b>asked</b> 2:14 8:10	11:18,21 12:11	5:22 6:3,7,10	14:4 17:13,19
<b>Act</b> 2:15	15:19 19:2,5	16:12 21:5	6:14,24 7:8,15	17:24 18:3
<b>add</b> 9:8 17:8	<b>asking</b> 17:18	<b>big</b> 14:13	8:24 9:6,10,20	21:4,5,13
<b>added</b> 13:12	20:5	<b>Bill</b> 10:23	9:23 10:3,11	22:24 23:2,4,7
20:24 23:5,9	<b>ASSOCIATES</b>	<b>Billy</b> 14:18	10:16,20 11:8	23:8,11
<b>address</b> 4:18 6:4	1:22	15:19,22 16:20	11:12,15,20,23	<b>Commissioner's</b>
6:17,21 7:7	<b>attacks</b> 22:20	<b>Billy's</b> 15:23	12:3,7,13,22	4:11
8:16,18,21,23	<b>attend</b> 21:23	<b>Bluestein</b> 1:7	13:2,5,8,10,17	<b>Commissioners</b>
12:4 15:11	<b>attendance</b> 2:11	4:4 9:12,16,19	14:17,21 15:3	1:1,6 9:11
16:10,21 18:13	<b>attendants</b>	14:4 18:3 21:5	15:7,11,13,17	13:19 14:6
<b>affiliated</b> 5:15	23:17	21:13 22:24	15:22 16:2,5,9	17:11 23:15
<b>affirm</b> 10:12	<b>attending</b> 2:16	23:2,5,7	16:13,17,22	<b>completed</b> 14:5
15:4 18:16	<b>attorney</b> 3:15	<b>board</b> 2:7 3:8	17:3,6,10 18:5	<b>concerning</b> 3:7
<b>afternoon</b> 4:7	21:20	22:8,16	18:9,13,15,19	3:16
<b>agenda</b> 23:6,10	<b>aware</b> 6:15 9:24	<b>Boulevard</b> 3:21	18:23 19:16,19	<b>concerns</b> 4:20
24:2	10:16,19 11:23	<b>box</b> 3:10 4:19,23	19:23 20:8,12	<b>concluded</b> 24:5
<b>ago</b> 19:12	15:13 16:5	5:16 6:3,16,19	20:19,22 21:2	<b>conduct</b> 3:6
<b>Amendment</b>	18:19 19:19	7:4,6 8:1,4,11	21:14 23:4,8	<b>confirmed</b> 7:13
21:22	<b>B</b>	11:24 12:9	23:20	<b>contact</b> 4:24
<b>and/or</b> 25:18	<b>back</b> 7:18 12:14	14:2 16:7,15	<b>chance</b> 22:12	7:11 8:4
<b>answer</b> 10:13	14:10	19:15,21 20:1	<b>choice</b> 2:18	<b>contained</b> 25:5
<b>anybody</b> 16:24	<b>Baldino</b> 7:22	20:6	<b>Chris</b> 4:5,6,10	<b>control</b> 25:17
<b>applicants</b> 4:21	9:13	<b>broken</b> 3:13	9:12 10:3,5	<b>convenience</b>
<b>application</b>	<b>ballot</b> 3:18,20	<b>brought</b> 11:9	12:18,19 20:3	2:23,24
10:17 11:9,13	4:17,18 5:1,3	12:23 20:9,13	<b>circumstances</b>	<b>correct</b> 5:8,9 6:5
11:16,16,19	5:13,17 6:16	23:16	10:21 15:18	6:6,8,9,12,13
12:4,24 15:14	6:23 7:4,10,14	<b>Burke</b> 20:18	18:24	9:14,15 13:23
16:3,10 17:1	7:17,21,23,23	21:7,10	<b>City</b> 4:1	15:5 25:7
18:20 19:17	8:3,3,5,9,10,12	<b>business</b> 4:5	<b>clarity</b> 13:22	<b>correctly</b> 5:2
20:10,14 21:7	8:15,17,20,22	22:16	<b>Clearfield</b> 1:20	<b>counted</b> 9:2 13:6
<b>applications</b> 3:7	9:13 10:18,24	<b>C</b>	<b>clerk</b> 4:11	17:4 20:20
4:17 5:15	11:2,4,14,15	<b>C</b> 25:1,1	<b>client</b> 21:21	<b>counting</b> 9:5
<b>applied</b> 6:22	11:17,24 12:8	<b>call</b> 2:6 4:5 10:4	<b>clue</b> 20:17	<b>course</b> 4:20
10:21 15:18	12:14,16,21,21	14:24 18:9	<b>Coalition</b> 6:5	14:14
18:24	12:23 13:6,23	<b>candidate</b> 22:8	<b>colleagues</b> 23:12	<b>Court</b> 1:22
<b>apply</b> 16:24	14:5,6,9,9	<b>care</b> 21:12	<b>come</b> 3:12 20:5	25:13
25:16	15:15,20 16:6	<b>categories</b> 3:18	<b>commend</b> 23:12	<b>D</b>
<b>appreciate</b>	16:18,19,23	<b>center</b> 1:15 3:20	<b>comment</b> 3:23	<b>date</b> 5:11
14:23 23:24	17:1,4,15,20	<b>certain</b> 13:3	13:16 14:16	<b>dates</b> 12:12
<b>Armstrong</b> 8:7	17:23,24 18:21	<b>certainly</b> 23:21	22:4,10,11,21	<b>Day</b> 3:3
10:6,9,9,12,15	19:10,20,24	<b>certification</b>	22:23 23:1	<b>deal</b> 14:13
10:19,22 11:10	20:9,13,20	25:15	<b>Commenter's</b>	<b>dealt</b> 5:4
11:14,18,21	<b>ballots</b> 3:7,9,16	<b>certify</b> 25:4	22:5	<b>death</b> 11:7
12:2,6,10,15	4:22 6:20 7:16	<b>certifying</b> 25:18	<b>comments</b> 22:15	<b>decorum</b> 2:10
13:1,4,7,9,13	12:16 19:4,12	<b>chair</b> 6:8 9:22	23:3	22:18
13:20,21,24	<b>bar</b> 13:15	<b>Chairwoman</b>	<b>Commissioner</b>	<b>Deeley</b> 1:7 2:5
			1:7,8 4:2,3 7:2	

4:2,8,13 5:6,12 5:18,22 6:3,7 6:10,14,24 7:8 7:15 8:24 9:6 9:10,20,23 10:3,11,16,20 11:8,12,15,20 11:23 12:3,7 12:13,22 13:2 13:5,8,10,17 14:17,21 15:3 15:7,11,13,17 15:22 16:2,5,9 16:13,17,22 17:3,6,10 18:5 18:9,13,15,19 18:23 19:16,19 19:23 20:8,12 20:19,22 21:2 21:14 23:4,8 23:20 <b>delivered</b> 8:15 8:18,20,23 <b>democracy</b> 23:19 <b>deputies</b> 23:15 <b>describe</b> 10:20 15:17 18:23 <b>determine</b> 3:15 <b>dialogue</b> 22:11 <b>Didonato</b> 8:22 14:24 15:2,6 15:10,10,12,16 15:19,24 16:4 16:8,12,16,19 17:2,5,9,12,17 17:22 18:2,6,8 <b>direct</b> 25:17 <b>discretion</b> 22:15 <b>discriminatory</b> 22:19 <b>District</b> 3:14 <b>Division</b> 6:1 <b>divisions</b> 2:23 5:22 <b>door</b> 19:1 20:4 <b>drop</b> 19:14 <b>dropped</b> 12:10 <b>dropping</b> 14:12	<b>E</b>	<b>E</b> 25:1 <b>e-mailed</b> 23:1,3 <b>either</b> 14:15 <b>election</b> 2:8 5:3 <b>Elections</b> 3:9 <b>enter</b> 22:2 <b>entire</b> 11:13 16:3 19:17 <b>evening</b> 2:5 10:7 15:1,5 <b>evidence</b> 25:5 <b>excused</b> 18:7 21:16 <b>explained</b> 12:19 <b>extend</b> 22:14	<b>F</b>	<b>F</b> 25:1 <b>familiar</b> 21:8 <b>family</b> 11:11 19:3 <b>far</b> 11:19 <b>feel</b> 9:1,7 13:2,5 13:11 17:3,7 20:19,23 <b>Fifth</b> 21:22 <b>fill</b> 11:12 16:2 19:13,16 21:6 <b>filled</b> 12:5,17 13:22,24 14:3 16:10 <b>finally</b> 8:21 22:17 <b>first</b> 2:9 7:22 10:6 11:5 12:16 13:14 14:1,9 17:15 17:19 <b>firsthand</b> 23:19 <b>foregoing</b> 25:6 25:15 <b>forth</b> 10:14 14:10 <b>forward</b> 22:22 <b>fourth</b> 8:14 <b>friend</b> 15:19 <b>FRIENDS</b> 1:23 <b>full</b> 11:3 15:23	<b>fully</b> 25:5	<b>G</b>	<b>Generally</b> 6:18 <b>gentleman</b> 10:23 <b>germane</b> 22:16 <b>Gillespie</b> 8:2 <b>give</b> 15:4 18:17 19:10 <b>given</b> 4:21 <b>go</b> 3:23 7:4 <b>going</b> 4:4,22 10:4 12:19 14:10,24 <b>good</b> 2:5 4:7 10:7 15:1 23:18 <b>Guerin</b> 1:15 <b>guy</b> 19:11	<b>H</b>	<b>happen</b> 8:10 <b>hear</b> 3:17 <b>heard</b> 21:17 <b>hearing</b> 3:6 5:5 9:21 18:5 21:24 <b>HELD</b> 1:14 <b>hell</b> 14:15 <b>Hello</b> 2:6 <b>Hi</b> 15:2 18:10 <b>Hicks</b> 15:12 <b>Hold</b> 13:18 <b>holiday</b> 23:23 <b>home</b> 6:17 16:21 <b>honestly</b> 10:14 <b>house</b> 19:11 20:6,6 <b>households</b> 7:13 <b>http://WWW....</b> 1:24 <b>https://urldefe...</b> 1:24 <b>husband</b> 19:7,8 21:12	<b>I</b>	<b>ID</b> 19:5 <b>idea</b> 12:2 <b>ideal</b> 3:3 23:23	<b>including</b> 7:16 <b>indicating</b> 21:21 <b>Inquirer</b> 5:8 <b>insure</b> 5:2 <b>interrupting</b> 2:12 <b>investigation</b> 4:6 4:16 <b>Investigations</b> 4:12 <b>invoking</b> 21:22 <b>involved</b> 4:15 14:15 <b>involvement</b> 4:14 <b>items</b> 23:5,9 24:2	<b>J</b>	<b>Jackie</b> 18:10,12 <b>Jaclyn</b> 8:16 <b>James</b> 8:14 <b>joined</b> 4:3 7:1 <b>joining</b> 3:2 <b>Jr</b> 6:8,11 14:19 <b>Jr.'s</b> 21:20	<b>K</b>	<b>knocked</b> 20:4 <b>know</b> 3:2 9:7 11:2,3,8,11 12:3 13:11 14:14 16:16 17:7,14,20 19:2 20:15,23 21:10 23:22 <b>known</b> 11:10	<b>L</b>	<b>LANE</b> 1:23 <b>Lanzilotti</b> 6:7,11 14:19 16:1 21:20 22:1 <b>Lastly</b> 21:19 <b>laws</b> 3:13 <b>leave</b> 2:14 <b>Leonard</b> 8:7 10:6,9 <b>letter</b> 21:19 22:2 <b>letters</b> 5:4	<b>license</b> 19:6 21:11 <b>Lisa</b> 1:7 4:2 <b>list</b> 4:21 10:4 <b>live</b> 10:10 22:5 <b>long</b> 19:11 <b>lot</b> 3:22	<b>M</b>	<b>Madam</b> 9:22 <b>mail</b> 15:14,21 16:20 17:18,23 <b>mail-in</b> 3:7 4:17 5:2 6:22 7:20 10:18,24 11:2 11:3,15,16 12:23 15:20 16:14 17:1 18:21 19:3 20:9,13 <b>mailbox</b> 14:11 19:12 20:3 <b>mailed</b> 6:16 11:24 12:8 14:8,9 16:6,14 19:14,20,24 <b>mailing</b> 12:4 16:9 <b>man</b> 19:1 <b>matter</b> 3:14,17 4:14 25:7 <b>matters</b> 3:11 <b>mean</b> 14:18 <b>means</b> 25:17 <b>Medina</b> 8:19 <b>meeting</b> 1:1 2:7 2:16,18 3:19 3:24 4:3 23:3 23:17 24:5 <b>meetings</b> 2:10 22:18 <b>Memorial</b> 3:3 <b>Michael</b> 21:7 <b>minutes</b> 22:13 <b>move</b> 22:4,24 <b>multiple</b> 4:17	<b>N</b>	<b>N</b> 25:1 <b>name</b> 4:9,10
---	----------	---	----------	---	-------------------	----------	---	----------	---	----------	--	---	----------	--	----------	--	----------	--	--	----------	--	----------	-------------------------------------

10:7 15:8,23 18:11 20:3,16 20:17 21:8 <b>names</b> 19:5,9 <b>new</b> 4:5 8:11 <b>NEWTOWN</b> 1:23 <b>Nicole</b> 8:19 <b>night</b> 3:2 20:5 <b>note</b> 9:5 <b>noted</b> 25:5 <b>notes</b> 25:6 <b>notice</b> 2:11 23:13	19:24 20:12 <hr/> <b>P</b> <hr/> <b>P-R-O-C-E-E-...</b> 2:2 <b>p.m</b> 24:5 <b>PA</b> 10:10 <b>PAC</b> 6:5,8 <b>party</b> 5:18 <b>Pennsylvania</b> 1:16,23 <b>people</b> 7:20 <b>perceived</b> 2:17 <b>permits</b> 2:15 <b>person</b> 11:1,9 12:23 16:24 20:9,13 21:6 21:10 <b>personal</b> 22:20 <b>ph</b> 8:19 20:18 <b>Philadelphia</b> 1:16 3:8 10:10 22:6,7 <b>Philadelphiav...</b> 10:1 <b>Phillip</b> 7:22 <b>phone</b> 8:9 <b>place</b> 22:3 <b>places</b> 2:22 <b>plan</b> 21:23 <b>please</b> 2:18 4:9 10:8,20 15:1,8 15:17 18:11,23 22:21 <b>PO</b> 3:10 4:19,23 5:15 6:3,16,19 7:4,6 8:1,4,11 11:24 12:9 14:2 16:6,15 19:21 20:1,6 <b>politics</b> 13:15 <b>polling</b> 2:22 <b>position</b> 4:9 <b>possible</b> 3:5 <b>postage</b> 14:13 <b>preferred</b> 7:6 <b>PRESENT</b> 1:6 <b>preserve</b> 2:9 22:18	<b>pressure</b> 13:3 <b>previously</b> 17:13 <b>Primary</b> 2:8 <b>prior</b> 12:18 <b>proceed</b> 4:4 <b>proceedings</b> 2:12 25:4 <b>process</b> 11:3 <b>processing</b> 3:20 <b>profane</b> 22:19 <b>promise</b> 3:4 <b>provisional</b> 3:18 <b>public</b> 2:16 3:23 22:4,10,11,15 22:21,23 23:1 23:3 25:13 <b>published</b> 5:8,11 <b>put</b> 10:14 19:12 <b>putting</b> 23:13	<b>reference</b> 5:5 <b>reflect</b> 7:1 <b>registered</b> 5:19 5:21,23 6:1,12 6:21 7:6 8:16 8:18,21,23 9:17 <b>Registration</b> 6:4 <b>relevant</b> 22:16 <b>remaining</b> 24:2 <b>remember</b> 12:11 20:18 21:9 <b>replacement</b> 5:1 5:13,17 8:5,8 8:12,15,17,20 8:22 16:18,23 <b>REPORTED</b> 1:20 <b>reporter</b> 25:18 <b>Reporter-Not...</b> 25:13 <b>REPORTERS</b> 1:22 <b>represent</b> 22:9 <b>reproduction</b> 25:16 <b>Republican</b> 6:4 <b>Republicans</b> 5:21 <b>request</b> 10:17 11:24 15:14 18:20 <b>requested</b> 5:13 5:16 7:10 10:23 16:6 19:20 <b>requesting</b> 3:9 <b>resident</b> 22:6 <b>response</b> 21:20 <b>responsibility</b> 22:17 <b>resulting</b> 3:16 <b>Return</b> 2:7 22:8 <b>returned</b> 7:17 7:20,23 8:2,8 8:14,17,19,22 14:6 <b>right</b> 19:8 20:18 <b>rights</b> 21:22 <b>Recreation</b> 1:15	<b>Roosevelt</b> 3:21 <b>rule</b> 13:14 <hr/> <b>S</b> <hr/> <b>Sabir</b> 1:8 7:2 9:22,24 13:21 17:13,19,24 21:4 23:8,11 <b>Samantha</b> 1:20 <b>Saturday</b> 12:11 <b>Saturday</b> 12:11 <b>second</b> 12:20 13:8,18 14:9 <b>see</b> 5:1 14:13 24:3 <b>Seeing</b> 22:1 <b>send</b> 12:20 <b>sent</b> 3:9 4:18,22 4:22 6:20 7:16 7:24 8:3,11 9:13 14:2 18:20 <b>serious</b> 3:11 <b>Seth</b> 1:7 4:4 <b>seven</b> 7:20 <b>short</b> 23:13 <b>shouting</b> 2:11 <b>showed</b> 19:7 21:11 <b>sir</b> 10:7 13:17 <b>slanderous</b> 22:19 <b>Snyder</b> 19:14 <b>solemnly</b> 10:12 <b>sons</b> 23:16 <b>sorry</b> 9:23 14:16 <b>sound</b> 21:8 <b>South</b> 1:15 3:10 6:10 7:17 8:1 9:14 15:12 18:14 <b>speaker</b> 22:13 <b>speaking</b> 6:18 <b>Special</b> 2:8 <b>speechmaking</b> 2:20 <b>spoke</b> 6:15 7:3,9 7:12 10:22 16:20 <b>spoken</b> 8:9
<hr/> <b>O</b> <hr/> <b>O</b> 25:1 <b>O'Hare</b> 4:5,7,10 4:11,15 5:9,14 5:20,24 6:6,9 6:13,18 7:5,11 7:19 9:3,9,15 9:18 10:2 <b>O'Keefe</b> 8:14,16 18:10,10,12,12 18:14,18,22 19:1,18,22 20:2,11,15,21 21:1,9,15 <b>object</b> 2:16 <b>Objecting</b> 2:19 <b>objection</b> 2:19 <b>offer</b> 22:21 <b>Office</b> 14:7 <b>oh</b> 9:23 20:6 <b>okay</b> 12:20 13:18 16:22 19:4 <b>old</b> 13:14 <b>Omar</b> 1:8 7:2 <b>ones</b> 7:18,24 <b>opportunity</b> 2:20 22:10 <b>order</b> 2:8,9 22:18 <b>original</b> 7:10,14 7:23 8:3,8,10 8:13 12:8,14 14:5 16:14	<hr/> <b>Q</b> <hr/> <b>Q&amp;A</b> 22:11 <b>question</b> 2:24 14:17 <b>questions</b> 9:11 9:20 10:13 13:19 14:22 17:11 18:4,6 21:3,23 <b>quickly</b> 3:5 <b>quite</b> 11:11	<hr/> <b>R</b> <hr/> <b>R</b> 25:1 <b>raised</b> 4:20 <b>reach</b> 8:5 <b>reaching</b> 5:7,10 <b>recall</b> 11:19 <b>receive</b> 5:2 12:8 16:14 19:24 <b>received</b> 3:8 4:16 7:9,13 8:11 16:17 17:15,21 21:19 <b>record</b> 4:9 7:1 9:8 10:8 13:12 13:22 15:9 17:8,16 18:11 20:24 22:3 <b>Recreation</b> 1:15	<b>request</b> 10:17 11:24 15:14 18:20 <b>requesting</b> 3:9 <b>resident</b> 22:6 <b>response</b> 21:20 <b>responsibility</b> 22:17 <b>resulting</b> 3:16 <b>Return</b> 2:7 22:8 <b>returned</b> 7:17 7:20,23 8:2,8 8:14,17,19,22 14:6 <b>right</b> 19:8 20:18 <b>rights</b> 21:22	

<p><b>standpoint</b> 17:16  <b>started</b> 5:7,9  <b>state</b> 2:19 4:8,13 7:3 10:7 15:8 18:10 22:5  <b>stated</b> 17:14  <b>statement</b> 15:4  <b>statements</b> 18:16  <b>stenographic</b> 25:6  <b>step</b> 10:5 22:22  <b>Stocker</b> 10:10  <b>Street</b> 1:15 3:10 6:11 7:17 8:1 9:14 10:10 15:12  <b>STREHLOW</b> 1:22  <b>submitted</b> 10:17 15:14  <b>subpoena</b> 21:21  <b>subpoenas</b> 5:5  <b>succinctly</b> 2:19  <b>SUITE</b> 1:23  <b>Sunshine</b> 2:15  <b>supervision</b> 25:18  <b>swear</b> 10:12 15:3 18:15</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>T</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>T</b> 25:1,1  <b>taken</b> 25:6  <b>talk</b> 12:19 13:15  <b>task</b> 4:24  <b>taxpayer</b> 22:7  <b>tell</b> 11:6 22:12  <b>testimony</b> 3:17 12:18 22:3  <b>thank</b> 3:1 5:6 6:24 8:24 9:19 10:3,5,11 13:17 14:21,22 15:7 18:6,8 21:2,13,14 23:15,20,21 24:1</p>	<p><b>Thanks</b> 21:15  <b>think</b> 14:10 15:24 19:11 20:3,17 22:12  <b>third</b> 8:7  <b>Thomas</b> 8:2,4  <b>thought</b> 6:20  <b>three</b> 19:12  <b>Thursday</b> 1:3 3:2 23:22  <b>time</b> 2:17 7:11 9:9 18:7 19:13 22:14 23:24  <b>today</b> 10:14  <b>told</b> 8:12 19:8 20:16  <b>tolerated</b> 2:13 22:20  <b>tomorrow</b> 24:3  <b>tomorrow's</b> 3:19  <b>tonight</b> 3:17 14:23 18:17 21:18 23:22  <b>total</b> 5:14 7:19 18:1  <b>transcript</b> 25:7 25:16  <b>tried</b> 8:4  <b>true</b> 15:5 18:17  <b>truthfully</b> 10:13  <b>try</b> 3:4  <b>two</b> 7:12 12:16 14:1 17:17 22:13 23:16</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>U</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>unable</b> 8:5  <b>unaware</b> 6:19 6:22  <b>unclear</b> 3:13  <b>understand</b> 12:17  <b>undo</b> 13:2  <b>Unit</b> 4:6,12  <b>unprecedented</b> 23:14  <b>upcoming</b> 5:3  <b>use</b> 12:21</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>V</b></p> <hr/>	<p><b>varied</b> 6:1  <b>VIDEOGRAP...</b> 1:22  <b>Vincenzo</b> 8:21 14:24 15:10  <b>violate</b> 2:13 13:13  <b>violation</b> 2:17  <b>voided</b> 8:13 12:17 14:1,3  <b>vote</b> 3:17 6:12 9:2,5,17 11:1 13:3  <b>voted</b> 12:13,22 16:23 20:8,14  <b>voter</b> 10:6  <b>voters</b> 2:24 4:24 5:7,12,19,20 5:24 6:14,19 7:5,8,16 9:1,4 10:4</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>W</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>want</b> 2:6 10:24 20:5  <b>wanted</b> 7:4 15:20 19:2,3  <b>Ward</b> 2:21 6:1  <b>warrant</b> 9:2,4  <b>wasn't</b> 5:10  <b>way</b> 13:3  <b>website</b> 10:1  <b>weekend</b> 3:3 23:23  <b>went</b> 14:10  <b>William</b> 6:7 14:18 15:24 21:20  <b>wishing</b> 22:21  <b>witness</b> 9:11,21 21:3 23:18  <b>witnesses</b> 3:22 21:17  <b>wound</b> 12:15  <b>wrong</b> 9:1,4</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>X</b></p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Y</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>yeah</b> 15:20 17:5</p>	<p>18:2 19:4,18  <b>years</b> 3:12 11:11 13:14  <b>youngest</b> 23:17</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Z</b></p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>0</b></p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>1</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>10</b> 6:2  <b>11:00</b> 3:19  <b>11311</b> 3:20  <b>116</b> 1:23  <b>12</b> 6:2  <b>16th</b> 1:15 3:10 6:10 7:17 8:1 9:14 19:14  <b>1746</b> 10:10  <b>17th</b> 18:14  <b>18940</b> 1:23</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>2</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>2022</b> 1:3 2:7,7  <b>21</b> 13:14  <b>2201</b> 1:15  <b>2216</b> 18:14  <b>26</b> 1:3 2:6 6:1  <b>2652</b> 15:12  <b>26th</b> 2:21  <b>28</b> 5:16  <b>2845</b> 3:10 6:10 7:16,24 9:13</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>3</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>39</b> 5:14,16</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>4</b></p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>5</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>54</b> 1:23  <b>54705</b> 3:10 4:19 6:3 12:1 16:7 19:21  <b>5th</b> 4:16 5:10</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>6</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>6</b> 6:2  <b>6:23</b> 24:5</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>7</b></p> <hr/>	<p><b>7</b> 6:2</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>8</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>8</b> 6:2</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>9</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>9</b> 6:2</p>
--	--	---	---	---